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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 7:02 AM

To: '‘Prather, Steve'; 'gandy2 @leaco.net'; 'James Millett’; 'Clay Wilson'; 'Bob Patterson'; ‘David
Pyeatt’; 'garymschubert@aol.com’; 'Gary Schubert’

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD

Subject: UIC Class Il Well Annual Report Schedule for Submittal & Content REMINDER- 2010

Attachments: Annual Reports 2010.xls

Gentlemen:

Good morning. You may recall an e-mail message from me this past Summer alerting you to the reporting provision of
your current discharge permit (permit) and how the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is stepping up its efforts
to track reporting under issued permits.

Please find attached a spreadsheet listing the dates that OCD expects to receive your Annual Reports and/or any
reporting requirements from your permit. If you are an operator with limited reporting requirements based on your permit,
you are welcome to follow the format and content required from more recent permit renewals issued by the OCD, which
are more comprehensive and constitute a report, Any renewed permits will likely require similar content anyway.

Please plan on meeting the Annual Report submittal dates in January of 2010 as failure to submit the report will constitute
a violation under the Federal Underground Injection Control (UIC) Program and reporting to the United States
Environmental Protection Agency, which could result in the shut-in and/or plug and abandonment of your brine production
well.

Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you in advance for your cooperation in this matter.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3490

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez @state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
{Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

CC: Brine Well File “Annual Reporting”



“T0TS Z°9'0Z © uoi123sqns DDDM 01 1uensind syuswaiinbait yo-udis '1T
"Alewwuns (YO) M3IAaY JO easy uy 0T
‘an0qe “4° T dduapisqns/Auaed wolj pasinbal uolleuwloju ‘g
‘Buitoyuow ssrempunold Aue jo synsal ‘sjgeoidde §| g
"spodau s|jids pue syeaj Aue jo Adod y /.
‘Spoylaw
uolPnNpoud |ewuou wodj suoileiaap 3uiqlidsap uoljeuejdxa jaug 9
"1591 3uisead 10 uollewio} 03 uado
o
1591 Jo adA1 ay3 Sutpn|our ‘Weyd 3591 Alu8ajul jedtueydaw Aue jo Adod v g
‘|-1° TZ ul 8Aoqe palinbal se sisAjeue jestwayd ay3 jo Adoa y ¢
‘94nssaud
uo01193(ul 33eIBAR pUB WINWIXEW 3Y] "JeaA ydea 03 J3A0 pallied aq
pinoys
[e103 3utuuni e Suipnjoul ‘9’ TZ Ul A0QE palinbai Se SaWN|OA UoIINPoId “¢
"€0T -2 40 AdoD) “j|9m 3y uo yuom Jofew 1o [eipawail Aue
J0j uoseal
pue uondudsap Juipn|aul suotlesado sjjam aulqg Jo Alewwins jang 'g
"podas unuigns uosiad pue ‘Liodal Jo 31ep (S)|19M 4O HIdY ‘# Nwad

ma
‘Jojesado JO aweu ‘U0day [|]3 ullg |ENUUY, SB PIYIBW }93YS JBA0) '

‘uonewliojul UIMO}|0J 3yl 3pndul |jeys 1odal 3y] "Jeah
yoea Jo 1€

Asenuer uo anp Jodas [enuue ue JWgns |jeys si01e19do IV :1oday jenuuy Ol/1€/10 310ug o1sRg -Mg
. SJUIIUO)) iomovm.\_nzccdﬂ paywqng SNQ g aam _msm:.a\ ucumuemO (I nurag
60/81/11

sytoday [enuuy DI ADONN



"TOTS Z°9°0Z © uoi1d3sqns JHDM 01 wensind sjuawasinbai yo-udis "1t
‘Arewiwuns (YQv) mainay Jo ealy uy 0T
"9A0(E "4° T 92UIPISANS/ALABD WOLY paJinbal uollewlou| "6
‘Buonuow 131empunocid Aue jo synsau ‘s|qedijdde §| ‘g
‘spodau sjjids pue syes| Aue Jo Adoo y £
Spoyisiu
uononpoud jewsou wody suolleinap 3uiquassp uojieue|dxa Japug 9
*1591 8uises 1o uoilewloy 03 uado
o
1591 4o adA1 ay1 Suipnjaul ‘Weyd 1593 Alu3alul jedtueyasw Aue jo Adod v 'g
‘I-T° TZ ul dA0qe palinbal se sisAjeue [eaiwayd 3yl Jo Adoo v 't
, -aanssaud
uo1123ful 93elane pue WNWIXew a3y "1esaA yoes 0} J9A0 palIed aq
pInoys
{e101 mc:::: e 3uipnjaul ‘9’ TZ ul 9noqe pasinbas Se sswnjoA UollaNpoid "€
‘€0T -D 4o >Qou ‘[19m ay3 uo yJom Jofew 10 [eipawal Aue

J0J UOSEeal
pue :o;a:uwmn Burpnjour suoilesado sjjam auliqg Jo Alewwins jang ‘g
odsas Suiznwigns uosiad pue mc_onm:. jO S1EP ‘(S}jiam jO #idv ‘# Huwiiad
Mg

‘101e48d0 JO 3weu ‘Loday |9 BUlig [BNUUY,, SEB PajIeW 193Ys J9A0D) T

‘uollewlojur 3uimo||o) ayl apnjoul |jeys podal ayj “teah

yoea Jo I¢
Alenuer uo anp 1i0das jenuue ue Nwiqgns jleys sioletado |y ;uoday (enuuy

sy AQ) /M O

01/1¢/10

3o Aipes -avd

-di1o)) Apuen

8-Md

v-Md




“1e3A yoea jo Asenuef jo Aep (T€) 15413-A1y3 9y1 uo anp Hodals
[enuue ue ul YO 34 eIULS
dDH0 Y3 01 pajywugns pue Ajyiuow papiodal aq ||im (3ulqg) pasnpoud
pue (1a1em ysauy) paroafut
SpIN|4 JO S3WN|OA Y| :Hoday [enuuy/sawn|op uoildafuj/uoidnpold -9 Ol/1€/10

“I0TS 2°9°07 D u011395qnS DDDM 03 uensind syuawadinbaa Jo-usdis ‘1T
"Alewiwins (YOV) M3Inay JO Baly uy QT
"3N0QE ‘4" TT 92udpisqns/AlAed wody pasinbal uoniewsojul ‘g
‘Suoniuow u31empunoid Aue Jo synsal ‘s|qedtjdde | 'g
‘'spodau s|jids pue syea| Aue Jo Adod Yy 7
‘spoylaw
uonnpoid jewiou woly suoleiaap uiquasap uoneue|dxa jaug ‘g
"1591 3uised 10 uoilewlsoy o} uado
3
1531 jo adA1 ay31 Buipnjdul ‘peyd 1591 Aludasul jediueydaw Aue jo Adod y 'g
"H'Tz ul 3noge padinbal se sisAjeue jesiwayd ayl jo Adod vy ¢
2unssaud
uoiaful
a8eJaAe pue WNWIXew Y| "JedA YB3 0] JSAC paliied 3q p|noys
|e101
Suiuuny e Suipn|oul "9° TZ ul 9r0qe pasinbal se sswnjoa co:b:ﬁoi. ‘€
*€0T-D 4o Ado) "||am 3y uo yiom solew o jeipawal Aue
10} uosesal
pue uonduassp Bulpnpuil suoliesado s|jam aullq Jo Alewwns Jaug g
"Hodas 3unuwgns uosiad pue ‘Lodal Jo a1ep ‘(S)||om Jo #IdY # Hwiad

Mg
‘J03e49d0 JO dweu ‘Loday [|]3M SULIG [ENULY, SB PaYJEW 193YS J9A0) T

:uollewojul SUimo|jo4 3yl apn|du; jjeys uodal ayy “Jeah yoes

40 T1¢
Atenuer uo anp uodal jenuue ue Jwqgns [jeys siolesado ||y :110day |enuuy 01/1€/10

ASraug oiseyg

‘d1o) Apuen

cc-Md



.ﬁoﬁm.m.m.om.w u01123s5qns JDDM 01 Juensind sluawasinbal yo-usis ‘TT
‘Alewiwins (YOV) M3IAY JO ealy uy 0T
"aA0qe "4 17 22uapisqns/AlAed wouy paainbal uoilewlou| 6
‘Sunoyuow Ja1empunoad Aue Jo synsal ‘sjqedijdde 4| 'g
spodau sjjids pue syeaj Aue jo Adoo y /.
‘Spoyisw
uo13oNpoJd [BWIOU WU} SUOIIBIAIP SulqiidSap uolleue|dxa Jalg "9
"1591 Buises 10 uollewsoy) 01 uado
9
‘1591 Jo adA1 ay3 Suipnpoui ‘1reyd 1591 Ali8aiul jedtueydaw Aue jo Adod v '
"H’ TZ ui ancge palinbal se sisAjeue [ed1wWayYd ay3} Jo Adod v ¢
‘aanssald
uol123(ul a3eJone puE WNWIXEW Y] “1edA YIEed 0} J3AO Pallied 3q
pinoys |elol
Sujuuni e Suipnpul "D’ TZ Ul 9A0QE pasinbal Se S3WN|JOA UolINpold "¢
"‘€0T-D 40 Ado) “|jlom 2y} uo yJom Jofew 1o |eipawal Aue
i0j UOSEI
pue uondiasap Suipnjoul suoiles2do sjam auLiq o Aewwns §apg g
‘podau uinwigns uosiad pue ‘Lodal Jo a1ep ‘(S)|jam JO #1dV ‘# Hwiad
mg
‘101e49d0 JO 2weu ‘poday J[9M ulg [enuuy,, SE PaYJeW 133Ys 18A0D ‘T

1uoI1BWIOJUl BUIMO||O4 3Yl apnpul jjeys 1odal ayy  ~1esh

yoes Jo 1¢

Atenuer uo anp podad [ENUUE UB YWNS [|BYS SJ018IDdO ||y :10day [enuuy 7
"JB3A Yoea J0 Alenuer jo Aep 1514 9yl UO aNp Jodals

[enuue ue ul 321440
94 e|UBS DO 9Y1 01 PAIUWGNS PUB AJYluoW paplodal aq {|Im (auLq)

pasnpoud pue (1a1em

ysaiy) pa1dalul SpInjy JO SSWNJOA 3y :SBWNjOA uonaafuj/uoidnpold £

01/1¢/10

01/10/10

annbsay




"1e3A yoes jo Asenuer jo Aep Sm.v 1sH3-A1Iyl ays uo snp wodal jenuue ue
u1 22140 94 eiues

@DH0 2yl 01 pa1ywgns pue Ajyiuow papiodal aq |[Im (autiq) paonpodd pue
(491eM ysaly) pardaiu
SpINy} JO SaWN|OA 3y :1oday [enuuy/sawn|op uodafuj/uononpold 9

"TOT §'2°9°0Z O u0113sgns HHDM 01 uensind syuswalinbag o-usdis ‘1T
‘Alewuwins (§Oy) mainsy JO eaay Uy 0T
‘anoqe "4 Tz 93uapisqns/ANAeD woly pasinbal uollew o] "6
‘3ulioyuow Jalempunols Aue jo synsai ‘a|qedidde §| g
‘s310d3y s||ids pue syeaj Aue jo Adod v */
‘'spoylaw
uononpoud Jewsou woij suoieAap 3uiqruasap uolleue|dxa jaug ‘9
"1531 Buised Jo uoljeuloy 03 uado
‘3
159} Jo adA1 ayy Suipnjoul ‘Leyd 1593 AlaBajul jeatueydaw Aue jo Adod y °g
"H° T ul 9roqe palsinbal se sisAjeue jediwayd ayy jo Adod vy
"24nssaud
uo13dafur a8elane pue wnwixew 3y "1eaA Yyoea 01 JSA0 paldied 3q
pInoys |eloy
Sujuunu e Buipnjoul ‘9* Tz Ul dA0QE PaJINbau se $aWN|OA uoIPNPOoLd "€
"€0T-D 40 Ado) "||]om Byl uo yuom Jofew 10 jeipawal Aue
J0j uoseau
pue uondasap Suipnjoul suoilesado sjjem aullqg Jo Alewwns Jaug g
‘Hodas Fuiniwigns uosiad pue ‘podal Jo 1ep (s)1aMm 4O LIdV ‘~ Hwiad

Mg
“101e49d0 JO SWweu ‘Woday ||I3M\ dUllg [ENUUY,, SE PIXIEW 193YS JI9A0]) T

:uolewIojUl SUIMO||0) 31 Spnjdul ||eys podal ayy 1eah

Yses jo1¢
Ajenuer uo anp podad jenuUe ue HWGRS [jeys sJolelado ||y :1Joday jenuuy

OL/1¢/10

01/1¢/10

H2qQUYO§ -DUH

$20.In0s9y pinbiy

1e-MHE

0e-md



Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: . Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 1:48 PM

To: 'Prather, Steve'; ‘gandy2 @leaco.net’; 'James Millett'; 'Clay Wilson'; ‘Bob Patterson'; 'Blevins,
Sam’; 'David Pyeatt'; 'garymschubert@aol.com'

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Jones,
William V., EMNRD

Subject: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Class Il Solution Mining Well Operator Notice--

ANNUAL REPORTS

Gentlemen:
Re: Annual Reporting

You are receiving this message because you are currently operating a Underground Injection Control (UIC) Class i
Solution Mining Well in New Mexico under an Oil Conservation Division (OCD) Discharge Permit. You may be aware of
the most recent events related to OCD Class lll Wells in New Mexico and can find out more by visiting the OCD’s Webste
at http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/brinewells.htm and OCD Brine Well Work Group Website at
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging/AEQrderFileView.aspx?appNo=pCJC0906359521.

The OCD is writing to inform you that it will be monitoring the receipt of your “Annual Reports” under the applicable
section of your OCD discharge permit. The OCD has been deficient in tracking reporting obligations in the past; however,
the OCD has recently upgraded our online system to track operators who are not meeting the reporting requirements
specified in OCD Discharge Permits. Please plan on submitting the report with the required information by the date
required in your discharge permit.

To access your OCD Discharge Permit Online for the date of submittal and contents of the report, please go to OCD
Online at hitp://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging/AEOrderCriteria.aspx (enter “Order Type” as BW and your “Order
Number”). If you have not submitted an Annual Report (report) for your well, a historical review of your injection and
production records will be required in order to provide cumulative injection and production information in this year's
report.

Please contact me if you have questions or need assistance.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation in this matter.

Copy: Brine Well Files BWs 2, 4, 8, 22, 25, 27, 28, 30 & 31

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
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications™)




